Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Pat PRESLAR [PPreslar@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 9:18 AM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Heaith; JAC21462@aocl.com; Sthmp63@aol.com; Chuck Headlee,
DAVID CHARTER

Subject: : CONFERENCE CALL OSCA B0038

A conference call has been scheduled for discussion of the cleanup proposal for OSCA project B0038 site address:
1408-1417 12th Street, Oakland.

Date, Time, Call in number:
Wednesday, October 17, 10 am; (916)255-4044
The following people have been asked to participate:

Pat Preslar - OSCA Program Administrator David Charter - UST Cleanup Fund Technical Supervisor Joseph Cotton -
impact Environmental Steven Plunkett - Alameda County Chuck Headlee - RWQCB Shirley Thompson - Property owner

Agenda:

Pat Preslar - Future OSCA grant cleanup funding/Timeline

Joseph Cotton - Site History, Complete Assessment, Proposed CAP
Steven Plunkett - Current Status of site assessment/cleanup activities. Cleanup Levels
Chuck Headlee - Comments/Concerns/Cleanup Levels

David Charter - Technical Comments

Shirtey Thompson - Applicant's concerns.

If you are unable to participate, please contact me.

If you would like any changes or have questions, please contact me.
Thanks |

Pat

Pat Preslar

DFA

{916} 341-5756

Fax (916)341-5806

PLEASE NOTE: My e-mail address has been changed to ppreslar@waterboards.ca.gov.




